st Mo, /"t_/ Lﬂ
UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

“ %,
~
‘e ¥ ( g
- S g WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555
- : 0. C
o -
1, v )

feant May 13, 1980

Docket No, 50-29

Mr. James A, Kay

Senior Engineer-Licensing

Yankee Atomic Electric Company
25 Research Drive

Westborough, Massachusetts 01581

Dear Mr, Kay:

We have reviewed the Safeguards Contingency Plan revision dated April 9, 1980,
for Yankee Rowe. ou are requested within 30 days to respond to the comments
described in the enclosure to this letter,

Please note that the enclosure is being withheld from public disclosure in
accorcance witn 10 CFR Section 2.790(d).

Sincerely,

gennis M. Crutchfield,ZLhief

Operating Reactors Branch #5
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
Comments (Withheld from
Public Disclosure)

cc w/o enclosure:
See next page

00052903q



Mr. James A. Kay . May 13, 1980

cc Ww/o enclosure:

Kr. James E. T=iuole, President
Yankee Atomic ' (ectric Company
25 Research Drive

Westborough, Massachusetts 01581

Greenfield Community College
1 College Drive
i Greenfield, Massachusetts 0130]

Chairman

Board of Sslectmen

Town of Rowe

Rowe, Massachusetts 01367

Energy Facilities Siting Council
14th Floor

One Ashburton Place

Boston, Massachusetts 02108

Director, Technical Assessment
Division

Office of Radiation Programs
(AW-459)

U. S. Environmental Protection o s e L
Agency

Crystal Mall #2

Arlington, Virginia 20460

U. S. Environmental Protection
Agency

Region I Office

ATTN: EIS COORDINATOR

JFK Federal Building

Boston, Massachusetts 02203



